Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 26 December 2024 10:52

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Amit Upadhyay; Cleyton Dcosta; Md Wasim

Subject: FW: Vendor Code block : Purple Wave Infocom Private Limited

Attachments: BANK CANCEL CHEQUE - PURPLE WAVE INFOCOM LIMITED.pdf; GST CERTIFICATE-DELHI - PURPLE WAVE INFOCOM LIMITED.pdf; CIN -

PURPLE WAVE INFOCOM LIMITED.pdf

HI Omkar,

Please unblock vendor code in TFSPL

From: Aafaqu Ahmad <aafaqu@purplewave.in>

Sent: 26 December 2024 10:33

To: Amarendra Kumar <amarendra.kumar@purplewave.in>; Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Rahul Kumar <rahul@purplewave.in>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>;
Execution Support <execution.support@purplewave.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-
corp.in>; Akshit Sogani <akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar
<Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Bharat Gondhale <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Md Wasim <wasim.raza@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Singh
<manoj@purplewave.in>

Subject: Re: Vendor Code block : Purple Wave Infocom Private Limited

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

PFA the same.

From: Amarendra Kumar <amarendra.kumar@purplewave.in>

Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Aafaqu Ahmad <aafaqu@purplewave.in>; Rahul Kumar <rahul@purplewave.in>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; chetan.bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>;
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

Dear Aafaque
Pls provide the details.

Regards
Amarendra

On Tue, Dec 24, 2024, 4:59 PM Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in> wrote:
++ @amarendra.kumar@purplewave.in KINDLY SHARE THE BELOW DOCUMENTS ON PRIORITY.

++ (@Milind Sawant@Chetan Bobade@Herambraj Sonawane@Shashikant Vishwakarma@Akshit Sogani

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801



From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 December 2024 16:50

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Bharat Gondhale
<bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Md Wasim <wasim.raza@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vendor Code block : Purple Wave Infocom Private Limited

HI CLEYTON,
Please arrange below documents from Vendor to unblock the code in NAVISON.

1 GST — Delhi
2 Cancelled Cheque
3 CIN certificate

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 December 2024 15:34

To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Md Wasim
<wasim.raza@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Bharat Gondhale
<bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vendor Code block

Dear Amit

Kindly arrange Below Documents.
1 GST — Delhi

2 Cancelled Cheque

3 CIN certificate

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant



From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 24 December 2024 15:10

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Md Wasim <wasim.raza@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS

<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Bharat Gondhale

<bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Vendor Code block

Dear Team,

Kindly check the reason of blocking vendor for invoice booking.

@Omkar Please check
REF242519723 | MdWasim | i raza@travelfoodservices.com | RV232414413 | Purple Wave Infocom TFSPL | Goa | GOA TRAVEL
Raza Private Limited L2
Regards,
Amit Upadhyay



